TOWN OF BARNSTABLE

NOTICE OF MEETINGS OF TOWN DEPARTMENTS AND ALL TOWN BOARDS
As Required by Chapter 28 of the Acts of 2009, amending MGL Chapter 30A

NAME OF PUBLIC BODY — COMMITTEE, BOARD OR COMMISSION:

REGULAR MEETING AGENDA
COMMUNITY PRESERVATION COMMITTEE

DATE OF MEETING:  Monday, November25,2024
TIME: _ 530p.m

PLACE: The Community Preservation Committee (CPC) meeting will be held by remote participation
methods pursuant to the passage of legislation extending certain COVID-19 measures adopted during the
state of emergency in the Commonwealth of Massachusetts.

Alternative public access to this meeting will be provided in the following manner:

1. This meeting will be recorded and replayed via Xfinity Channel 8 or high-definition Channel 1072.
It may also be accessed via the Government Access Channel live video on demand archives on the
Town of Barnstable’s website:
https://streaming85.townofbarnstable.us /CablecastPublicSite /?channel=1

2. Real-time public comment can be addressed to the Community Preservation Committee utilizing
the Zoom link or telephone number and access code for remote access below.
Link: https://zoom.us/j/89520036207

Or by calling the US Toll-free Telephone Number: 888-475-4499
Meeting ID: 895 2003 6207

3. Applicants, their representatives, and individuals required or entitled to appear before the
Community Preservation Committee may appear remotely and are not permitted to be physically
present at the meeting and may participate through the link or telephone number provided above.
Documentary exhibits and/or visual presentations should be submitted in advance of the meeting
to Sarah.Beal@town.barnstable.ma.us so that they may be displayed for remote public access
viewing.

Meeting materials will be available at
https://www.townofbarnstable.us/boardscommittees/communitypreservationcommittee/ ptior to
the meeting.

Call to Order:

This meeting of the Community Preservation Committee is being recorded and will be replayed on the Town of Barnstable’s
Government Access Channel. In accordance with MGL Chapter 30A, s. 20, the Chair must inquire whether anyone else is
recording this meeting and to please make their presence known

Roll Call of the Members:



https://streaming85.townofbarnstable.us/CablecastPublicSite/?channel=1
https://zoom.us/j/89520036207
mailto:Sarah.Beal@town.barnstable.ma.us
https://www.townofbarnstable.us/boardscommittees/communitypreservationcommittee/

Minutes:

Approval of the Draft Community Preservation Committee Regular Meeting Minutes from
October 21, 2024.

Letters of Intent:

A Letter of Intent has been received from the Planning & Development Department requesting
$50,000 in Community Preservation Open Space/Recreation Funds to hire a consultant to
assist in the updating of the Town of Barnstable Open Space and Recreation Plan. This plan
is required to be updated every seven years to maintain eligibility for state grant funding
through Massachusetts Department of Conservation Services. The town is seeking a state
land grant in the amount of $20,000 and if awarded it will reduce the CPA funds needed for
this project.

A Letter of Intent has been received from Barnstable Land Trust, Inc. requesting $1,350,000 in
Community Preservation Open Space/Recreation Funds in support of the appraised fair
market value acquisition of the property located at 30 and 31 Crocker's Neck Road, map 020,
parcel 093-001 and 097 totaling 10.62 acres, with the remaining 50% of the acquisition cost,
plus project costs, being raised through BLT’s private fundraising. This open space project will
be eligible for a state PARC grant to the Town for purchase of a Conservation Restriction in
the amount of $500,000 which could partially reimburse the CPA funding. The purchase of the
property by BLT will protect the property from development, and will preserve the scenic, open
space, and recreation values of the property for public access and use by the community.
Barnstable Land Trust will grant a perpetual Conservation Restriction to the Town of
Barnstable on the property.

Applications
None received.

Correspondence Received

E-mail from Planning & Development Dept. regarding extension of public comment on the
Local Comprehensive Plan Draft Future Land Use Map through December 2, 2024.

Project Updates:

Oakmont Road, Cummagquid properties open space acquisition update.

Progress is being made on the Centerville and Osterville Playground projects.

Mass DOT has made an award for the CC Rail Trail Phase III work.

An appraisal has been ordered for 10.4 acres located at 304 Putnam Ave, Barnstable.

The Historical Society of Santuit and Cotuit's Phase || CPC Application was approved at the
October 24, 2024, Town Council public hearing.

Department of Public Works Letters of Intent are anticipated for the December 16, 2024 CPC
meeting.



Member Discussion:
e Format for the December 16, 2024, CPC meeting will be remote.
e DRAFT 2025 Community Preservation Committee Meeting Schedule.

Public Comment:

Adjournment:

CPC Regular Meeting Scheduled December 16, 2024, 5:30 p.m.

Please Note: The list of matters is those reasonably anticipated by the chair, which may be discussed at the meeting. Not all items listed may be
discussed and other items not listed may also be brought up for discussion to the extent permitted by law. It is possible that if it so votes, the Committee
may go into executive session. The Committee may also act on items in an order other than they appear on this agenda. Public files are available for
viewing during normal business hours at the Community Preservation office located at 367 Main Street, Hyannis, MA

For your information the section of the M.G.L. that pertains to postings of meetings is as follows: Except in an emergency, in addition to any notice
otherwise required by law, a public body shall post notice of every meeting at least 48 hours prior to such a meeting, excluding Saturdays, Sundays and
legal holidays. In an emergency, a public body shall post notice as soon as reasonably possible prior to such meeting. Notice shall be printed in a legible,
easily understandable format and shall contain: the date, time and place of such meeting and a listing of topics that the chair reasonably anticipates will
be discussed at the meeting. Meetings of a local public body, notice shall be filed with the municipal clerk and posted in a manner conspicuously visible
to the public at all hours in or on the municipal building in which the clerk’s office is located.




Town of Barnstable
COMMUNITY PRESERVATION COMMITTEE

www.town.barnstable.ma.us/CommunityPreservation
Email: CommunityPreservationCommittee@town.barnstable.ma.us

Committee Members
Lindsey B. Counsell — Chair ® Tom Lee — Vice Chair — Clerk/Historical Commission e Terry Duenas — At Large — At Large
Stephen Robichaud- Planning Board Lee — Conservation Commission ¢ Vacant — Recreation Commission

Monday, October 21, 2024
Regular Public Hearing DRAFT Minutes
Meeting Held Via Zoom: https://zoom.us/j/881117410129

5:30 PM

Lindsey Counsell — Chair Present
Tom Lee-Vice Chair Present
Katherine Garofoli Absent
Deborah Converse Present
Stephen Robichaud Absent
Farley Lewis Present

Terry Duenas Present

Call to Order:

Notice of Recording: With a quorum present, Chair Lindsey Counsell called the meeting
to order at 5:30 pm and read: “Please note that tonight’s meeting is recorded and
broadcast on Channel 18 and, in accordance with MGL Chapter 30A, s.20, | must inquire
whether anyone else is taping this meeting and to please make their presence known.”
No one present was recording the meeting.

ROLL CALL: Terry Duenas (present), Tom Lee (present), Farley Lewis (present), Steve
Robichaud (present), Lindsey Counsell (present).

Letters of Intent:
e None received.

Application
e Application from the Federated Church of Hyannis requesting $164,000 in

Community Preservation Historic Preservation Funds to conserve 270
gravestones in the Universalist Cemetery that were identified in the 2024
Condition Assessment prepared by Fannin Lehner Preservation Consultants. The
Federated Church owns the land where the cemetery lies and provides meeting
space for several non-profit groups. The cemetery is listed on the State Register
of Historic Places and has an existing preservation restriction recorded. The
church will donate $1,000 with in-kind donations from volunteers providing
ongoing research and management.

Ms. Pam Brown, Project Coordinator, Federated Church, narrated a PowerPoint
presentation in support of the Application. She acknowledged that $164,000 is a
significant ask for funding and noted the extent of the full project saying that a phased
approach would not have generated conservator’s interest in the project. She reviewed -

367 Main Street, Hyannis, MA 02601
Phone: 508-862-4749 Fax: 508-862-4782


https://zoom.us/j/881117410129
http://www.town.barnstable.ma.us/CommunityPreservation

the quotes and work that three conservators had submitted. Two conservators
submitting quotes were from Connecticut and were very similar in the proposed work and
price. They both indicated they wanted to work in the off season because lodging is less
expensive. She explained that the third conservator from Massachusetts had not visited
the site and cannot begin any work until 2027. Because of this, the third conservator’s
proposal has been ruled out. Ms. Brown compared the details of the remaining two
conservator’s quotes pointing out the similarities and differences between them resulting
in an equal choice. Ms. Brown noted that Atlas Preservation proposed to provide 16
carved square stones set about a foot above the ground engraved with the cemetery
section IDs at no additional cost. Ms. Brown displayed examples of the work of the
conservators showing before and after photos of work performed by consultants this
summer and the steps involved in repairing and resetting broken headstones. She noted
that she has recently offered cemetery tours that were well attended by the public. Ms.
Brown said she is struggling with making a choice between the two very competent and
well-respected conservators.

Chair Counsell noted that he had attended a tour of the cemetery and said the amount of
work already done is amazing. He said that the marker stones offered by one of the
conservators would be a nice addition, however the choice between conservators should
be made by the church.

In answer to Stephen Robichaud’s question, Ms. Brown explained that a chemical
cleaner called D/2 works over a period of time and continues to preserve the
gravestones, however there is no sealant used. Mr. Robichaud noted that the addition of
stone markers and having all the stones cleaned, not just the 270 indicated in the
condition report is significant. Ms. Brown explained that both conservators had difficulty
figuring out how to stay within the given budget and would be unable to reduce their
prices further.

There was discussion regarding the payment schedules required by both companies and
the benefit to holding payment until all the work has been done. It was noted that
although only a $1,000 contribution was being provided as matching funds from the
church, there have been hundreds of in-kind hours donated by Ms. Brown and other
volunteers. It was noted that the per stone amount is not a lot of money for a full
restoration project.

Town Councilor Kris Clark suggested that a benefactor from the church could possibly
provide temporary housing at a cheaper rate than the local hotels. It was also discussed
that the church could reach out to local hotels for an off-season deal that they could then
use as a tax write off and perhaps help alleviate the conservator’s lodging expense.

Public comment: None

The motion of Tom Lee was seconded by Terry Duenas to approve and
recommend the Federated Church’s Application for $164,000 for
conservation and preservation of 270 gravestones in the Universalist
Cemetery 320 Main Street, Hyannis. Funds are to be taken first from the
Community Preservation account set aside for Historic Preservation with
any remaining balance to be taken from the Undesignated Community
Preservation account.

367 Main Street, Hyannis, MA 02601
Phone: 508-862-4749 Fax: 508-862-4782



Roll Call Vote: Terry Duenas (yes); Deb Converse (yes), Tom Lee (yes; Farley
Lewis (yes); Stephen Robichaud (yes) and Lindsey Counsell (yes). 6 -yes;
0 — no. Motion carried.

Approval of Meeting Minutes was taken out of order.
Minutes

Approval of the Draft Community Preservation Committee Regular Meeting
Minutes from September 16, 2024.

The motion of Tom Lee was seconded by Farley Lewis to approve the
September 16, 2024, CPC meeting minutes as submitted.

Roll Call Vote: Terry Duenas (abstained), Deb Converse (yes); Tom Lee (yes);
Farley Lewis (yes); Stephen Robichaud (yes), and Lindsey Counsell (yes). 5 -
yes, 0- no, 1- abstained. Motion carried.

Chair Counsell reviewed the following correspondence received:
Correspondence

Report on the Affordable Housing/Growth & Development Trust Fund Activities
Relating to the Award of Community Preservation Funds for End of Fiscal Year
2023.

Letter from the Barnstable Fire District Water Department withdrawing their Letter
of Intent and further interest in acquiring Oakmont Road, Cummaquid properties
for future well sites.

Active CPC accounts as of September 24, 2024, from Director of Finance, Mark
Milne.

E-mail from Planning & Development Dept. regarding opening of public comment
on the Local Comprehensive Plan Draft Future Land Use Map through October
23, 2024.

Informal inquiry received from Cape Cod Toy Library for funding for a permanent
location for community play, learning center and resource library. He noted that
this was referred to the Legal Department after which they were informed of
criteria of eligibility.

3 Letters of support and 1 opposed regarding the Oakmont Road acquisition
project.

Project Updates:

Oakmont Road, Cummagquid properties open space acquisition update. The Save
Our Cummaquid Wood group is continuing to work on their proposal for the
smaller parcel.

o Marie Rizzo said she has been heading the group to save Cummaquid
Woods and they have applied for and received all the information needed
from the state and are now registered as a non-profit corporation. She said
they have partnered with Mark Robinson at the CC Compact and will be
able to raise funds soon.

o The Cobb Trust parcel is listed with Carey Commercial at $850K, which is
considerably higher than the appraisal of $700,000. Currently working with
CC Compact Conservation Trust to find grant money if an offer is to be
made.

367 Main Street, Hyannis, MA 02601
Phone: 508-862-4749 Fax: 508-862-4782



e Progress is being made on the Centerville and Osterville Playground projects.
They will likely be starting work in the spring.

e Awaiting Mass DOT naming of the award for the CC Rail Trail Phase IIl work.
Hoping for a December 2024 start date.

e An appraisal has been ordered for 10.4 acres located at 304 Putnam Ave,
Barnstable. The town is working with the Barnstable Land Trust. A large majority
of this land would be used to expand the Mosswood Cemetery. There may be
open space remaining or possibly for community housing use.

e The Historical Society of Santuit and Cotuit's Phase |l work Application has been
scheduled for public hearing at the October 24, 2024, Town Council meeting.

e Funds for the acquisition of 211 Cedar Tree Neck Road have been returned to the
CPA fund as the property has been recently sold to a private party.

e State grants have been awarded to two Barnstable projects partially funded by
CPA open space funds: Smith Creek acquisition $200,000 awarded to Orenda,
and; Santuit Woodlands acquisition $295,000 awarded to Barnstable Land Trust.

Member Discussion:
e Review of CPA Project Accounts to Close.
o Cotuit Federated Church
o 211 Cedar Tree Neck Road
o Little League Restrooms

The Motion of Tom Lee was seconded by Stephen Robichaud to close CPA
project accounts identified. Roll Call: Terri Duenas (yes), Deb Converse (yes),
Tom Lee (yes), Farley Lewis (yes), Stephen Robichaud (yes), and Lindsey
Counsell (yes). 6 —yes, 0 —no. Motion carried.

e Meeting format for the November 18, 2024, Community Preservation Committee
meeting. Stephen Robichaud noted that he would not be in attendance for the
November 18, 2024, CPC meeting. After a brief discussion, it was decided that
the November 18, 2024, CPC meeting would be held remotely.

Public Comment:
None.

Adjournment:

The motion of Stephen Robichaud was seconded by Terri Duenas to adjourn the
meeting.

Roll Call Vote: Terri Duenas (yes), Deb Converse (yes); Tom Lee (yes); Farley
Lewis (yes); Stephen Robichaud (yes), and Lindsey Counsell (yes). 6 —yes, 0 no.
Motion carried. Meeting adjourned at 6:19 p.m.

List of documents/exhibits used by the Committee at the meeting:

Exhibit 1 -CPC Regular Meeting Agenda, October 21. 2024.

Exhibit 2 — Draft Minutes for the September 16, 2024, CPC Regular Meeting.

Exhibit 3 — CPC Application — Federated Church for Universalist Cemetery restoration
Exhibit 4 - Federated Church — Universalist Cemetery PowerPoint presentation.

367 Main Street, Hyannis, MA 02601
Phone: 508-862-4749 Fax: 508-862-4782



Exhibit 5 — Report of the Affordable Housing Growth & Development Trust Activities for
Fiscal Year End 2023.

Exhibit 6 - Letter from the Barnstable Fire District Water Department withdrawing their
Letter of Intent and further interest in acquiring Oakmont Road, Cummaquid properties
for future well sites.

Exhibit 7 - Report of Active CPC accounts as of September 24, 2024, from Director of
Finance, Mark Milne.

Exhibit 8 - E-mail from Planning & Development Dept. regarding opening of public
comment on the Local Comprehensive Plan Draft Future Land Use Map through October
23, 2024.

Respectfully submitted,

Ellen M. Swiniarski

Community Preservation Coordinator
Planning & Development Department

Please Note: The list of matters is those reasonably anticipated by the Chair which may be discussed at
the meeting. Not all items listed may be discussed, and other items not listed may also be brought up for
discussion to the extent permitted by law. It is possible that, if it votes so, the Committee may go into
Executive Session for specified allowable reasons. The Committee may also act on items in an order other
than they appear on this agenda.

* Public files are available for viewing during normal business hours at the Community Preservation
office located at 367 Main Street, Hyannis, MA

367 Main Street, Hyannis, MA 02601
Phone: 508-862-4749 Fax: 508-862-4782



Town of Barnstable S,

i A\ %
Department of Planning & Development 5 \&y 2
5 7 2
. . . o E}E&L'ﬂ R
Community Preservation Committee o,
¥ OF gam®

Letter of Interest — OSRP Consultant

Project Title: Town of Barnstable Open Space and Recreation Plan (OSRP) Consultant

Project Outline: The Town of Barnstable’s Open Space and Recreation Plan (OSRP) is required to be
updated every seven years in order for the Town to maintain eligibility for grant funding through the
Massachusetts Department of Conservation Services. With the current plan set to expire in 2025, the Town
is seeking to hire a consultant to assist with updating this plan in accordance with state requirements.

Estimated Timeline: If awarded funding, the Town will issue an RFP as soon as possible to contract with a
consultant for the project. A final draft of the OSRP update is expected to be complete by August 31, 2025.

Funding Request Amount: $50,000

Partnership Information: The update of the OSRP will be coordinated with the Town’s Open Space
Commiittee.

Secured Funding: The Town is currently seeking a $20,000 grant through the Massachusetts Division of
Conservation Services Land Conservation Assistance Grant. If awarded, this grant would reduce the cost
of CPA funding needed for the project.

Applicant Contact: Kyle Pedicini, Assistant Director of Planning and Development for the Town of
Barnstable: kyle.pedicini@town.barnstable.ma.us, 774-487-1246

Date _\L « | 7D

Town Manager, Mark S. Ells i
Assistant Town Attorney, Kathleen Conno'll-y {/f/// /; Date 1] //} kl// 2072Y

L~ 4



BARNSTABLE

November 12, 2024
To the Members of the Town of Barnstable Community Preservation Committee:

| am writing to submit this Letter of Intent for Community Preservation Act funding to assist
Barnstable Land Trust, Inc. (BLT) in preserving a beloved community open space property known as
Cotuit Highground Golf Club.

Project Name: Cotuit Highground Land Protection Project
Owner: Stephen J Heher & Paul M Heher Trustees, Heher Children’s Trust
Location: 30 Crocker’s Neck Road 1.01 acres (gravel parking Lot)
31 Crocker’s Neck Road 9.61 acres (golf course)
Acres: 10.62 acres
Map & Parcel: 020/093/001 and 020/097
Purchase Price: $2,700,000
Timeline: Closing in October 2025

Cotuit Highground Golf Club is a popular recreation area, and local gathering spot for the
community. The property includes a 9.6-acre golf course with a clubhouse in an old 1800’s
farmhouse and a 1-acre parcel across the road providing parking. The property is a popular gathering
space for the local community and visitors, in winter for sledding and otherwise for golf.

BLT and the Heher family have reached an agreement for the purchase of the property with a short-
term lease back of the property for golf use. Proposed longer term uses of the property under
consideration include walking trails, park, playground, picnic area, and nature center/community
gathering space. The purchase of the property by BLT will protect the property from development,
and will preserve the scenic, open space, and recreation values of the property.

This is a different kind of property than many that BLT has partnered with the Town to conserve in the
past, with the primary value being for community open space and recreation, in addition to the more
typical wetland, wildlife habitat and groundwater quality protection values protected through other
projects. We expect projects like this, such as bogs and golf courses, where we seek to protect and
repurpose private open space property for public access, will become more common as available
natural open space becomes scarcer.

The short-term lease-back for golf use has been negotiated with the sellers and includes language
drawn from best practice environmental management for golf courses, to avoid negative impacts to
the property and surrounding area. The Town of Barnstable will be granted the perpetual
conservation restriction on the property.

Timeline for Preserving the Land:

The Heher family have accepted an offer for the purchase of the property and a Purchase and Sales
Agreement has been executed. Aclosingis scheduled for October 2025 to allow time for BLT to raise
the necessary funds.

Funding Request:

Barnstable Land Trust seeks $1,350,000 in Community Preservation Act funds in support of the
appraised fair market value acquisition of the property, with the remaining 50% of the acquisition
cost, plus project costs, being raised through BLT’s private fundraising. This open space project will



be eligible for state PARC grant to the Town for purchase of the CR, for an amount up to $500,000,
which could partially reimburse the CPA funding.

BLT currently has a strong pipeline of seven land protection projects. We are therefore mindfully
tailoring our project funding plan to not overburden available CPA open space funding, while also
working to maximize the leverage CPA funds provide for other public and private funding sources.

Thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely,
9{3&/%0/ ‘WML

Janet Milkman

Executive Director
508-771-2585 x 101
janet@blt.org

1540 Main St.

West Barnstable, MA 02668

Attached: Locus Maps



saddejyssen
\%
3718V.ISNYY S
JT18VLISNYHYH o
k=]

a8 ils |90Y=S

12310dd NOI19310dd ANV1ANNOYOHDIH 1IN102




ENCY sfiay

Uy11e3 9|600g)

-a2eds Supayped Ayunuwwoa

pue ‘ease judnd ‘punciBhejd Hied ‘spesy Supjem
IpnjIu UDLEIZPISUCD J3pun sasn wial 1afuo] pasodold
‘U Poys 3yg w asinod jjod e wewsad iwm Apadoad

ayl Apadoud 3w 1 vogeladen puepdn pue puepam
ap anasand pue ‘Apadond ayj jo senjea uogeasral

pue ‘aoeds uado “Juads ansesald [ Juawdojanap woy
Apadoid sy Sugaeyond o8 1op asivuzyio pue Suippals
10} 23Ul Ul sIojsIA pue Ayunwiuod [exo] 2y3 Joy 20eds
Suuayyed sepndod e s1 Apadoad 3y -unyo) o alepp
ayy w a2eds uado nua2s Juepodun 5143 Jo vogensasaad

1oy punosSydH ymo) Sunboe s13snu) pue] ajgejsuleq
‘Apunuwwod ayy 1oy

LAno-Buey, |e0] pue eale UOQEILIAI
Jepndod e st Apadoad ay) ssnoy gnpa
pue Junyied paje1205se pUE 35IN0

o Jjo8 ajoy-=uiu e yum Apadoad aioe
wawdopAsp saljlluE) . OT B 51 351no) jjoo punoudysiy yniod

HUMm1o[ sy T |E30] Joy Iny Bwppals
J23ga sepn dog

30j 2snoy Juo
Joj jegueyod

530| @sNoy Jnoy Joj
[eauazod juswdojaaap
Yilm pue] jo 5313y Te'6

55200e Mjgnd Joj Supjied

Junsia Juueyay N i L

12310dd NOILO310dd ANV1 ANNOYOHDIH 1IN1OD




COTUIT HIGHGROUND LAND PROTECTION PROJECT

PROJECT LOCUS

p 4 / MassMapper




o | J— §

COTUIT HIGHGROUND LAND PROTECTION PROJECT

0 E-ad'e Atlantlc

White Cedar swamp o Existing

Retaining existing
parking for public access

; Clubhouse
9.91 Acres of land with

development potential —>
for four house lots

Popular wiiter > i

L. sleddinghill for local 1 Kcre lot with
Cotuit Highground Golf Course is a 10 4 families '
acre property with a nine-hole golf
course and associated parking and ; : 3
club house. The property is a popular f . .‘: one house lot
recreation area and local “hang-out” ® :
for the community.

development
potential for

Barnstable Land Trust plans to acquire Cotuit Highground
for preservation of this important scenic open space in the
Village of Cotuit. The property is a popular gathering
space for the local community and visitors in winter for
sledding and otherwise for golf. Protecting the property
from the potential development of five residential house
lots will preserve scenic, open space, and recreation values
of the property, and preserve the wetland and upland

bl vegetation at the property. The property will remain a golf
course in the short run. Proposed longer term uses under
consideration include walking trails, park, playground,
picnic area, and community gathering space.

Géogle Earth

image @ 2024 Airbis




Cotuit Highground - Existing Open Space

BARNSTASBLE

» A ] 1 \ L
. . N1 A M
Openspace by Ownership Solid e \¢ : %5
M Federal \ ; » / 4 N \ - 2 )
M CCR-State Parks_Recreation - | A | >
M DCRS/DFG \e \»7
M Cepartment of Fish_Game / ‘mie % v
= 7. \\ 9
DCR-Urban Parks_Recreation % S ¢ 5
DCR-Mater 5 Iy Protecti A ~ v, {
ater Supply F rotection L Y % ‘\ IS
- Department of Agricultural Resources e s Pt‘.’);\'r
N - - -
Commonwealth of Massachusetts — & ; TIMS POINT
2 -
M County % A f i
Municipal $ . \
\ - / o\ > = EACH
W Fublic Mon-Profit /7 ) < ; . \* \ > 0OPERS BE
M Land Trust | "“"ﬁ,”et i T Corgit e =
[ cConservation Organization | 25 4,% 2 RN | ;’.’.‘,‘::::. NOISY POINT y. »4(,‘:';“'_‘ ]:;,
Mon-Profit v 5 /N ) 3" N x \ B
Private £ o X/ T Fond ‘} !
Other & \ | J haatil \
EEssaan ' Y \7 711 1| ] ] P$ticnl-stueet
= > A
o0 Fult
: "4 : N | A - L ] . i - Y |
} X gyt & | /| 10acre
£y e ) } . Coutit X
’ { \ ‘ Highground 'y
) | | S \ 5
J - !
2/ BLUFF
v J POINT
[ . X X 4 L S ' . ]
MASHPEE~ { 3 covyil) ‘ {
MASHPEE| | : { ) HIGHEANDS ~
(@ RECK . {
1 f
S i |
% O .
: P
x » ol
A A ° : § BARNSTABLE
o N W | MassM
1:18,056 e
3 assMapper
| 300 m fhy s -
1000 f e N | pafiet | MaselS







COTUIT HIGHGROUND LAND PROTECTION PROJECT




DRAFT
2025 CPC Meeting Schedule

3rd Monday of each month @ 5:30 pm
James H. Crocker, Jr. Hearing Room
Town Hall
367 Main Street, Hyannis
Or Via Remote Access as Scheduled

January 27, 2025
4 Monday

February 24, 2025
4" Monday

March 17, 2025

April 28, 2025
4* Monday

May 19, 2025
June 16, 2025
July 21, 2025
August 18, 2025
September 15, 2025
October 20, 2025
November 17, 2025

December 15, 2025



Available Balance Forward From FY 2024
FY 2025 Estimated Revenue

FY 2025 Set-asides

FY 2025 Debt Service

FY 2025 Administration

FY 2025 Budget Reserve

Total Balance Available in FY 2025

FY25 Awards:

2024-235 Conservation Restriction 4609 Falmouth Rd.

2024-240 Acquisition of 211 Ceder Tree Neck Rd.
Dottridge Homestead
Subtotal

FY25 Returned/Closed Awards:

2024-240 Acquisition of 211 Ceder Tree Neck Rd.
2022-153 Cotuit Federated Church

2022-152 Little League Restrooms

Subtotal

FY25 Applications Received:
Centerville Recreation Building
Armory

West Barstable Railroad Depot

Old Jail Building

Marstons Mills Airfield Hanger

Open Space/Recreation Plan Update
30 & 31 Crocker's Neck Rd

Subtotal

Remaining Balance Available for Appropriation

TOWN OF BARNSTABLE
Community Preservation Fund

Schedule of Unreserved Fund Balances By Program Area

As of October 24,2024

Program Area
Community Historic Open Space Budget
Housing Preservation Recreation Reserve Undesignated Total
$ 276,182.15 $ 599,554.64 $ 450,323.86 $ - $11,073,956.43 $12,400,017.08
- - - - 5,196,394.00 5,196,394.00
519,639.00 519,639.00 519,639.00 - (1,558,917.00) -
- (70,350.00) - - - (70,350.00)
- - - - (250,000.00) (250,000.00)
- - - 3,094,027.00 (3,094,027.00) -
795,821.15  1,048,843.64 969,962.86  3,094,027.00 11,367,406.43 17,276,061.08
(250,000.00) (250,000.00)
(450,000.00) (700,000.00) (1,150,000.00)
(33,000.00) (33,000.00)
- (33,000.00) (700,000.00) - (700,000.00) (1,433,000.00)
450,000.00 700,000.00 1,150,000.00
179,369.00 179,369.00
200,000.00 200,000.00
- 179,369.00 650,000.00 - 700,000.00 1,529,369.00
(341,595.00) (341,595.00)
(850,000.00) (1,950,000.00) (2,800,000.00)
(792,000.00) (792,000.00)
(3,600.00) (351,975.00) (16,200.00) (371,775.00)
(496,775.00) (496,775.00)
(50,000.00) (50,000.00)
(869,000.00) (431,000.00) (1,300,000.00)
(1,195,195.00) (919,000.00) (3,093,975.00) (943,975.00) (6,152,145.00)
$ 795,821.15 $ 1764 $ 962.86 $ 52.00 $10,423,431.43 $11,220,285.08




	CPC Agenda November 25, 2024.pdf (p.1-3)
	CPC DRAFT REGULAR MEETING MINUTES - October 21, 2024.pdf (p.4-8)
	letter of interest osrp consultant.pdf (p.9)
	CPC LOI 11.12.2024 BLT Highground.pdf (p.10-13)
	Cotuit Highground Map 5.1.2024.pdf (p.14-18)
	DRAFT CPC Meeting Schedule 2025.pdf (p.19)
	Program Balances as of 2024.11.14.pdf (p.20)

